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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 1:32 PM

To: '‘Sandee’

Subject: RE: P10000062083 Professional Community Association Management of SW FL., Inc.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

L.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
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From: Sandee [mailto:Sandeeb@pro-camswil.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 1:28 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Mary; Rachel

Subject: P10000062083 Professional Community Association Management of SW FL., Inc.

We filed Articles-of Incorporation on 7/23/10 as referenced above and also applied for and received from
the IRS our (F)EIN # which is 27-3155312; however, our (F)EIN is NOT showing up on the sunbiz.org
records under our corporate name when searched, It says "NONE"....how do we now get our (F)EIN
number on our sunbiz.org record? Does the IRS provide this information to the State of Florida.

Your prompt reply would be greatly appreciated. Thanks very much.

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or management work product for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwardingwithout express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all coples.

Sandee BI'OWII, V.P. & Administrative Manager

PRO-CAM of SWFL
11637 Kelly Road #301
Fort Myers, FL 33808
(239) 267-2626

(239) 278-0967 Fax

sandeeb@pro-camswil.com
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